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Cochran, Patricia (DCOZ)

From: Tracy Themak <tthemak@dtm.law>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 11:23 AM
To: Haresign, Chris (DOB); DCOZ - BZA Submissions (DCOZ); Beeton, Kathleen (DOB); 

DOBCS (DOB); Reid, Robert (DCOZ); Young, Paul (DCOZ); Mehlert, Keara (DCOZ); Karan 
Agarwal

Cc: Vitale, Elisa (DOB); Steingasser, Jennifer (OP); Planning; Cox, Erik (DOB); McGraw, Esther 
(DOB); Duncan, Tricia (SMD 3D02); Rose, Tracey (DCOZ)

Subject: Re: BZA Appeal No. 20944 - DOB's Motion to Postpone Hearing

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for 
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC). 

 
All, 
Resending the Appellants' consent to the motion to postpone with Mr. Agarwal copied.  
Thank you, 
Tracy 
 
 

 
  

From: Tracy Themak <tthemak@dtm.law> 
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 8:49 AM 
To: Haresign, Chris (DOB) <chris.haresign@dc.gov>; DCOZ - BZA Submissions (DCOZ) <DCOZ-BZASubmissions@dc.gov>; 
Beeton, Kathleen (DOB) <kathleen.beeton@dc.gov>; DOBCS (DOB) <dobcs@dc.gov>; Reid, Robert (DCOZ) 
<robert.reid@dc.gov>; Young, Paul (DCOZ) <paul.young@dc.gov>; Mehlert, Keara (DCOZ) <Keara.Mehlert@dc.gov> 
Cc: Vitale, Elisa (DOB) <elisa.vitale@dc.gov>; Steingasser, Jennifer (OP) <jennifer.steingasser@dc.gov>; Planning 
<Planning@dc.gov>; Cox, Erik (DOB) <erik.cox@dc.gov>; McGraw, Esther (DOB) <Esther.McGraw2@dc.gov>; Duncan, 
Tricia (SMD 3D02) <3D02@anc.dc.gov>; Rose, Tracey (DCOZ) <tracey.rose@dc.gov> 
Subject: Re: BZA Appeal No. 20944 - DOB's Motion to Postpone Hearing  
  
All, 
Appellants consent to a postponement of this matter for 60 days, however, continue to oppose a dismissal for the 
reasons stated in the five oppositions to dismissal previously submitted into the record.  
Thank you, 
Tracy Themak 
 Board of Zoning Adjustment

District of Columbia
CASE NO.20944
EXHIBIT NO.64A
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From: Haresign, Chris (DOB) <chris.haresign@dc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 10:57 PM 
To: Tracy Themak <tthemak@dtm.law>; DCOZ - BZA Submissions (DCOZ) <DCOZ-BZASubmissions@dc.gov>; Beeton, 
Kathleen (DOB) <kathleen.beeton@dc.gov>; DOBCS (DOB) <dobcs@dc.gov>; Reid, Robert (DCOZ) <robert.reid@dc.gov>; 
Young, Paul (DCOZ) <paul.young@dc.gov>; Mehlert, Keara (DCOZ) <Keara.Mehlert@dc.gov> 
Cc: Vitale, Elisa (DOB) <elisa.vitale@dc.gov>; Steingasser, Jennifer (OP) <jennifer.steingasser@dc.gov>; Planning 
<Planning@dc.gov>; Cox, Erik (DOB) <erik.cox@dc.gov>; McGraw, Esther (DOB) <Esther.McGraw2@dc.gov>; Duncan, 
Tricia (SMD 3D02) <3D02@anc.dc.gov>; Rose, Tracey (DCOZ) <tracey.rose@dc.gov> 
Subject: RE: BZA Appeal No. 20944 - DOB's Motion to Postpone Hearing  
  
Good evening. Attached, please find DOB’s Motion to Postpone Hearing seeking to continue the December 18, 
2024 Hearing in this matter. This filing has been submitted through IZIS as well. 
  
  
Chris Haresign | Assistant General Counsel 
The Department of Buildings 
chris.haresign@dc.gov | 1100 4th St SW, DC 20024 
main: 202.671.3500 | cell: 202.262.7940 
dob.dc.gov  
______________________________________________  
  

             
  

From: Haresign, Chris (DOB)  
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 1:34 PM 
To: Tracy Themak <tthemak@dtm.law>; 'DCOZ - BZA Submissions (DCOZ)' <DCOZ-BZASubmissions@dc.gov>; Beeton, 
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
Subject: BZA Appeal No. 20944 - DOB's Fifth Motion to Dismiss Appeal 
  
Good afternoon. Attached, please find the Department of Building’s Fifth Motion to Dismiss Appeal. This filing has 
been submitted through IZIS as well. 
  
Best, 
 
Chris 
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
  

             
  


